LAW OFFICE OF

MICHAEL S. ROWE, ESQ.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1638 Esmeralda Ave Phone: (775) 782-8141
P.O. Box 2080 Fax: (775) 782-3685
Minden, NV 89423 Michael@rowelawoffices.net
May 23, 2022

SENT VIA EMAIL

Mr. David Peterson

¢/o Carson City Tourism Bureau
716 N. Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701

RE: Requested Resignation
Dear Chairman Peterson:

As aresult of a recent meeting with you and Commissioner Hicks, I was requested
to resign the contract which I have with the Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of
the V&T Railway on the grounds that there are insufficient funds to continue to pay for legal
services. On such basis, I tender my resignation to you to be effective whenever it is
convenient to do so.

However, there is one condition to this resignation. I cannot believe that after I no
longer assist the Railroad Commission that calls for files, research, historical information and
the like will be made. Any time I am requested to provide any assistance to anyone on behalf
of the Commission after the effective date of my resignation, I will be billing at my usual
hourly rate of $300.00 per hour.

Sincerely,
Michael S. Rowe, Esq.;
Attorney at Law

MSR/rw
PC: Ms. Stephanie Hicks via: Shicks@carson.org




